NJ Division of Gaming Enforcement Excluded Individual

Full Name								
FRED M. ANTHONY								1000
Aliases								
						Char .	-	
Address								
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19147						45	-	
Additional Information								1
Date of Exclusion Order						1	- Star	
Preliminary Order		Final (Order			APR		
		DECEMB	ER 7, 1989		References a se			
Docket No. 88-0029-EL								
DESCRIPTION								
Date of Birth	Race		Sex	Height	Weight	Hair		Eyes
JUNE 2, 1938	CAUCASIAN		MALE	5'06"	195 LBS. BRO		N	BROWN
Distinctive Marks								
Occupation							Other	
UNKNOWN								
Additional Information								
On 1/29/74, Mr. Anthony was convicted of conspiracy to conduct an illegal gambling business in violation of 18 U.S.C.A. S371. In addition, he allegedly is an associate of members of the Bruno/Scarfo organized crime family.								